Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 3:31 PM

To: patriceleong@tanchong.com

Subject: [Private Settlement] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 6596C(AIG) AND SGS 5856G
AT/ALONG BLK 126, LOR 1 TOA PAYOH OPEN SPACE CARPARK ON 08/03/2021

Attachments: Private Settlement_(SGS5856G & YP6596C).pdf

07 April 2021

M/s METAQUIP TC INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD [By Email Only]

Driver: Tan Ha Chye

Dear Ms Patrice,

You Ref: YP6596C

Our Ref: CC4/A1G21003515/Kps3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 6596C(AIG) AND SGS 5856G AT/ALONG BLK 126, LOR 1 TOA PAYOH OPEN SPACE
CARPARK ON 08/03/2021

We refer to the above matter.

As discussed, enclosed below is the breakdown of Third-Party’s claim if you would like to settle the matter privately:

Third Party Claim Amount (including repair cost & loss | $1,100.00 [$1,200.00 - $100.00(paid by our driver)]
of use)

LKK Professional Fee (with GST) $ 354.17

Please issue the following 2 cheques: -

1. $1,100.00 payable to Hwa Seng Spray Painting Co
2. $ 354.17 payable to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

You may send your payment by post to:
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

51 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

With the following attachments:

1. your cheque payment;
2. the signed private settlement letter (scan copy will do) to protect your No Claim Discount (NCD).

Kindly call the undersigned should your need further assistance.
Please let us have your decision within the next 10 days.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




